
1

Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Dhugal Hanton <DHanton@vertex.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 9:45 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Cc: cnkarrigan; icastro@marathonoil.com; Dennis Williams
Subject: [EXT] Marathon Oil - Aid State #008 - Final Confirmatory Sampling Notification - RP Not 

Yet Assigned

Morning, 
 
Please accept this email as 48 hr notification that Vertex Resource Services Inc. has scheduled final confirmatory 
sampling at the above mentioned location on April 9, 2019 at approximately 1:00 PM.  Jason Crabtree from Vertex will 
be on site performing the sampling and can be reached at (432) 250-3456.  If you need assistance with directions to site 
please do not hesitate to contact them.  
 
If you have any other questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Cheers, 
Dhugal 
 
 

Dhugal Hanton B.Sc., P.Ag., SR/WA, P.Biol. 
Vice President, 
US Operations 
 
Vertex Resource Services Inc. 
7223 Empire Central Drive, 
Houston, TX 
77040 
 
O 832-535-1585 Ext. 700 
C 832-588-0674 
 


